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Web Mail - 190 Rand Road Property# 70249

From:  Aaron Richards <Aaron.Richards@motion-ind.com>

To: "fireinspector@portlandmaine.gov" <fireinspector@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 5/23/2011 9;41 AM

Subject: 190 Rand Road Property# 70249

Violations Notice Update
| just wanted to give you an update on the violations notice.

Violation #1 Fire Alarm Inspection
We have had Eastern Fire Protection inspect this system. They were going to get in touch with you to find out
exactly what is required per code before they put a sticker on the panel.

Violation #4 Knox Box
The Know box is physically here but has not been mounted to the building. | would like to have someone from the
PFD show ma exactly where they would like this box mounted.

Violation #5 Gas Cylinders
The cylinders have been chained outside in a cage.

Violation #6 Area for Hot Work
We have designated new areas that are away from the paint booths for our cutting and grinding.

Violation #7 Fire Suppression for the paint booths.

We have received a quotation from Eastern Fire Services for $7000.00 to do this work. They told me that they
would not be able to schedule the work until late-summer. s this accepiable? | know our permit is up in June. |
would like to stick with Eastern if possible but obviously the permit is very important.

Violation #8 Address
The address is already on the sign which is visible from the sireet. | believe this was just overlooked.

Violation #9 Spray Permit
All paperwork has been filed and fees have been paid. We are awaiting Fire Department approvat.

Violation #10 Disorderly Sforage
We have cleaned up the building in general and the panels are all accessible.

Viclation #11 Sprinkler System
See violation # 7 comments.

| know that our 32 days are almost up. | don't know if there is anything slse that [ can do but we neead these paint
booths {0 do business. Please lef me know if this is acceptable.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron Richard

Motion Industries Inc, MEL6
Portland, ME
T.207-828-4727
F.207-828-4757
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